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University Senate Office
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TO: HSU General Faculty
FROM: University Senate Appointments and Elections Committee
SUBJECT: November 5-9, 2012 General Faculty Election Results

Both ballot measures passed. Listed below are the results of the General Faculty election held online
November 5-9, 2012.

Question #1: PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO THE CONSTITUTION OF THE ACADEMIC SENATE CSU
(ASCSU): I approve the following amendment to Article I, Section 1.(a) of The Constitution of the
Academic Senate, The California State University, as endorsed by the ASCSU in May, 2012 (AS-3076-
12/FA (Rev) (proposed amendment underlined):

It shall be the purpose of the Academic Senate of the California State University (ASCSU) to
promote academic excellence in the California State University; to advance the principles of
academic freedom and freedom of inquiry as generally recognized in the American Association
of University Professors 1940 Statement of Principles on Academic Freedom and Tenure with
1970 Interpretive Comments when faculty carry out their responsibilities; to serve as the official
voice...

PASSED — (74 votes “Yes” (Approve), 25 votes “No” (Do Not Approve). There were 415 eligible voters
with a total of 99 votes cast (23.86%).

Question #2: PROPOSED CHANGE TO APPENDIX J, SECTION IX: Areas of Performance for RTP [Eligible
voters: Tenure-line faculty] — HSU Senate Resolution #37-11/12-FA (Passed on April 24, 2012)
recommends several modifications to Section IX.A.1. (Department/Unit RTP Criteria and Standards) of
Appendix J (Last Revised: May 2012). Changes are indicated in Attachment #1 to the resolution.

PASSED — (58 votes “Yes” (Approve), 19 votes “No” (Do Not Approve). There were 249 eligible voters
with 77 votes cast (30.92%). Approved by President Richmond (11/27/12).
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